
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

AGENDA For Parks & Open Space Map Update Subcommittee Meeting 
ASHLAND PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION  

Friday, September 22, 2023 
Lithia Park Admin Office 

340 S. Pioneer Street – 1:00 pm.  
 
 
 
 
 

I. Call to Order 
II. Approval of minutes for May 1, 2023 
III. Additions or Deletions to Agenda 
IV. Public Forum 
V. Review Open Parks & Open Space Map Recommendations 
VI. Review of Map Summary and Narrative 
VII. Subcommittee Recommendations to Parks Commission 
VIII. Adjournment  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please 
contact the City Administrator's office at (541) 488-6002 (TTY phone number 1-800-735-2900). Notification 72 hours prior to 
the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the meeting (28 CFR 35.102-
35.104 ADA Title I). 

 



 

A P R C  P a r k s  &  O p e n  S p a c e  M a p  U p d a t e  S u b c o m m i t t e e  5 - 1 - 2 0 2 3  
Page 1 of 2 
 

 

MINUTES FOR  
ASHLAND PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION 
Parks & Open Space Map Update Subcommittee 

May 1, 2023 
340 S. Pioneer Street – 9:30 AM 

 
 

Present: Commissioners Landt, Eldridge; Analyst Kiewel, Eric Hansen, Katie Larsen, Torsten Heycke 
 
Absent: Director Black, JoAnne Eggers  
 

I. CALL TO ORDER - Landt called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.  
 

II. Approval of minutes for September 27, 2022 – Eldridge moved to approve minutes Heycke seconded – All approved. 
 

III. Additions or Deletions to the Agenda - None 
 

IV. Public Forum - None 
 

V. Review Parks & Open Space Map Recommendations - Landt stated that rather than change the City Comprehensive Plan 
a narrative will be added to the updated map. City Council will hopefully approve of the new map and verbiage. 
 
The subcommittee reviewed the map and agreed on the following updates: 
 

• Update to reflect the Palen Property has now been acquired by APRC. 
 

• The subcommittee discussed the removal of Billings Ranch from the map except for the riparian areas, which are 
outside the Urban Growth Boundary. Eldridge would like to add the Billings ranch as an example in the narrative 
regarding the goals. 

  
• Added additional property for trail connectivity that connects trails through the watershed. (15) 

 
• Bottom of Wrights Creek property (6) leave on the plan   

 
• Keep property Bear Creek riparian/floodplain segments from Nevada Street to North Mountain Ave. (E) on plan 

 
• Eldridge suggested adding text regarding Imperatrice property as a potential trail system 

 
• Map will be updated when any new properties are acquired.  

 
VI. Subcommittee Recommendations to Parks Commission – APRC will be updated in the May study session meeting. 

 
Motion: Eldridge moved that the subcommittee accept the parcels that have been removed from the plan as discussed. 
Seconded by Larson.  
 
Discussion – none 
 
Vote: All Yes 
 
Next meeting will review the property addition with the narrative language. 
 
Eldridge would like to see the drainage and creeks layer added to the map. 
 
Landt stated that staff will review the Trails Master Plan with the Parks and Open Space Map for consistency.  



 

A P R C  P a r k s  &  O p e n  S p a c e  M a p  U p d a t e  S u b c o m m i t t e e  5 - 1 - 2 0 2 3  
Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 

 
The meeting adjourned at 10:28 a.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted. 
Tara Kiewel, Administrative Analyst 



A goal of the Ashland Parks & Recreation Commission (APRC). Board of Commissioners’ (the “Commissioners”) is to update the 
Parks, Trails & Open Space Plan (the “Plan”) every ten years. Although a “Light Update” was done by APRC in 2012, it was not 
reviewed and approved by City Council. The last official update of the Plan was done in 2002.  
 
In preparation for the 2002 update, APRC held a series of community meetings to gather input from citizens on updating the 1991 
plan. Following the meetings, Commissioners developed an updated Plan map that included changing the name of the program to 
the "Parks, Trails and Open Space Plan".  For the 2023 update, a Parks, Trails and Open Space Subcommittee (the 
“Subcommittee”) was formed by the Commissioners to review the Plan and make recommendations.  the Subcommittee has 
prepared the 2023 update and that body has recommended the 2023 Plan for approval by the Commissioners and City Council. 
There have been  seven APRC meetings where public input was solicited. This Plan was approved by Commissioners XXXX and by 
City Council XXXX .  
 
The current situation with Ashland’s park land is very different than in 1991 when the Comprehensive Plan was first developed and 
approved by City Council. In 1991, Ashland had less park land per capita than Roseburg, Medford and Klamath Falls. Now, after 30-
plus years of effort, Ashland’s per capita park land ranks it among the State’s leaders. It has been determined that procurement of 
land for developed parks is no longer a high priority. Additionally, because City legislation accompanying the Plan specifically 
mandated that no land would be obtained by condemnation, originally more property than needed was on the Plan to ensure 
sufficient land could be acquired from willing sellers. For the reasons stated and after careful review by the Subcommittee and 
approval by APRC Commissioners, XXX acres of property projected for purchase from the 2005 Plan map has been removed from 
this updated 2023 Plan. 
 
 
One of the goals of the City’s Comprehensive Plan is to have a neighborhood park located within a 1/4 mile of every resident living 
inside the current city limits. With the exceptions of the Mistletoe (Croman) neighborhood, fully developed sections of the City where 
no open lands exist, and areas in the urban-forest interface characterized by large lots where Commissioners have deemed that the 
benefits are not great enough to justify the costs, sufficient property has been obtained to meet this goal.  If the City’s boundaries 
are expanded, additional property may need to be identified, for example, a part of the Billings Ranch and acquired to meet the 
neighborhood goal. 
 
The majority of properties left on the Plan for future purchase provide protection of significant natural areas like streams and riparian 
areas and/or are land and easements that provide trail connectivity. The connectivity goal is to secure land, through outright 
purchase, donation, grants, or easements, on which to develop a trail system that would provide connecting links to neighborhoods 
and additional trails throughout the City and surrounding area for non-motorized, recreational use.  Efforts to accomplish this goal 
will be advanced through collaboration with other organizations, such as the Ashland Woodland and Trails Association, Rogue 
Valley Mountain Bike Association and Southern Oregon Land Conservancy. 
 
Properties Designated Purchase or Easements and Projected Use  
 
• (#1) Billings Property. North part of property for possible sports fields. 
• (#2) Wright’s Creek Corridor. Trail corridor and protection for riparian zone. 
• (#3) Grizzly Peak. Conservation easements on the south slopes of Grizzly visible from Ashland would not only protect iconic 

view visible form most of Ashland, but would also reduce development pressure on rare and sensitive flora and on large 
mammals  

• (#4 & #5) Ashland Creek Corridor – Year-round stream, significant wildlife habitat and potential pedestrian/bicycle connection 
• (#6) Nevada St to North Mountain Ave. (Bear Creek Corridor) Riparian area. 
• (#7) Property across from Riverwalk. Riparian area. 
• (#8) Willows area trail connection (RR property) Riparian area. 
• (#9) Bear Creek riparian/floodplain corridor from NMP to I-5 crossing. Significant wildlife habitat, natural area that is 

potentially a part of the Greenway extension.   
• (#10) Walker Site East Main Street. Possible sports fields 
• (#11) Talent Irrigation Ditch Segments 

• (#12) 440 Granite Street. Surrounded on three sides by Lithia Park. Only private property on east side of Granite above Nutley 
not part Lithia Park. Lithia Park Master Plan recommends purchase of property. 

• (#13) Lincoln School. Critical to goal of neighborhood park within ¼ mile of all residents. Many low-income residents in the 
area. 

• (#14 & #15) Upper Liberty St/Ivy Ln Forest/Urban Interface. Connects southern residential neighborhoods with trail network.  
• (#16) Tolman Creek/Mistletoe Road Area.  
 
 
Properties removed from the plan 
 
• (A) Billings Property southern portion 
• (B & C) Helman Street Property 
• (D)Helman to Oak partial corridor 
• (E) Cottle Phillips tiny portion to the West 
• (F) Upper Elkader/Roca Cannon   
• (G) Willow Wild school site 



• (H, I, J) Property on lower Clay Street 
• (K) YMCA 
• (L) Chitwood Property on Upper Clay Street  
• (M) Crowson Road Extension  
 
 
 



E MAIN ST

SISKIYOU BL

OA
K S

T

N MAIN ST

GR
AN

ITE
 ST

A ST

ASHLAND ST

N 
MO

UN
TA

IN
 AV

SC
EN

IC

GL
EN

VIE
WDR

HE
LM

AN

BE
AC

H 
ST

IOWA ST

TE
RR

AC
E 

ST

DITCHRD

CL
AY

 ST

HIGHWAY 66

WIMER ST

WA
LK

ER
 AV

LITHIA WY

CROWSON RD

W NEVADA ST

OAK
KNOLL

DR

WI
NB

UR
N 

WY

FA
ITH

 AV

E HERSEY ST

PA
RK

 ST

MISTLETOE RD

PR
IM

 S
T

HOLLY ST

HI
LL

VIE
W 

DR

PINECREST  TR

IN
DI

AN
A S

T

TO
LM

AN
 C

RE
EK

 R
D

B ST

BE
SW

IC
K 

WY

WA
LN

UT
 ST

RANDY ST

HID
DE

N LN

GRANDVIEW
DR

VAN NESS AV

STRAWBERRY LN

MAPLE ST

OTIS ST

JACKSON RD

ROCA ST

N L
AU

RE
L S

T

MORT
ON

DIANE ST

FOX ST

IV Y LN

HITT RD

EUCLID
 AV

NO
RM

AL
 AV

AL
ID

A S
T

W E
ST

W O
OD

ST

CRESTVIEWDR

RIDGERD

MO
RS

E A
V

W ASHINGTON ST

TA
YL

OR

ABBOTT AV

PEACHEY RD

HA
RM

ON
Y

 TH
OR

NT
ON

 W
Y

TAKELMAWY

GA
RD

EN
 W

Y

WA
TE

R S
T

BE
LL

VIE
W

 AV

S M
OU

NT
AI

N A
V

EL
KA

DE
R

E NEVADA ST

VISTA ST

ME
AD

E S
T

GOLF COURSE RD

DE
AD

 IN
DI

AN
 M

EM
OR

IAL
 R

D

G REENMEADOWS WY

TIMBER
LIN

E
TR

HI
LL

CR
ES

T S
T

C ST

CAMBRIDGE ST

ID
AH

O

SH
ER

MA
N 

ST

CATAL
INA

DR

ASHLAND LOOP RD

BRISCOE PL

LOGA
ND

R

PIED
MON

TD

R

ASHLAND
CR E EK DR

BEACH AV

SUTTON PL
MEADOW DR

BAUMST

HOLLY ST

B ST

E MAIN ST

ASHLAND ST

CL
AY

 ST

B ST

RO
CA

 ST

IOWA ST

TO
LM

AN
 C

RE
EK

 R
D

IOWA ST

CL
AY

 ST

N MAIN ST

A ST

WA
LK

ER
 AV

PA
RK

 ST

B ST

ASHLAND ST

HIGH ST

TO
LM

AN
 C

RE
EK

 R
D

GA
RF

IE
LD

 S
T

AL
TA

 AV

LIB
ER

TY
 ST

LIB
ER

TY
 ST

FIF
TH

  S
T

GR
ES

HA
M

TE
RR

A A
V

W HERSEY ST

N 
LA

UR
EL

 ST

W FORK ST

ORANGE AV

SHERIDAN ST

CLINTON ST

CH
ES

TN
UT

 S
T

TH
IRD

  S
T

HOMES AV

NO
RM

AL
 AV

BR
ID

GE
 S

T

WOODLAND DR

BENSON WY

CHURCH ST

GRANT ST

JA
QU

EL
YN

 ST

FO
RD

YC
E 

ST
AV

ER
Y S

T

TA
YL

OR
 ST

LIN
DA

 AV

MAYWOOD WY

HA
RM

ON
Y L

N

LIN
CO

LN
 ST

NUTLEY ST

UNION ST

LIT
 W

Y
LIT

 W
Y

LE
ON

AR
D 

ST

EIG
HT

H 
 ST

AN
N 

ST

GL
EN

DA
LE

 AV

GU
TH

RI
E 

ST

S M
OU

NT
AI

N A
V

S M
OU

NT
AI

N A
V

PA
LM

ER
 R

D

RA
Y L

N
RA

Y L
N

PIN
E S

T

E NEVADA ST

VISTA ST

HI
GH

 S
T

HIGH ST

CA
LIF

OR
NI

A S
T

OXFORD ST

BUSH ST

WEBSTER ST

SE
VE

NT
H  

ST

FR
AN

CE
S 

LN

CLARK AV
G LENWOO

D

LEE ST

WINDSOR ST

TUDOR ST

LORI LN

SIX
TH

  S
T

CLOVER
LN

FO
UR

TH
 ST

CREEK DR

HA
RR

ISO
N 

ST

FAIR OA KS AV

FAIR OAKS AV

ROSS LNROSS LN

N 
FIR

ST
 ST

PA
LM

 AV

CA
RO

L

MA
RY

 JA
NE

 AV

MOHAWK  ST

OHIO ST

PARK-SIDEDR

KENT ST

GLE
NDOWER

MANZANITA ST

SCHOFIELD ST

ORCHARD

BIR
NAM

 W
OOD RD

C ST

ASHLAND MINE RD

TUCKER ST

PL
AZ

A A
V

PARKER ST

NEZLA ST

EMMA ST

NW
IG

HT
MA

N

HENRY ST

NOVA

CLEAR
CREEK DR

TWIN
PIN

ES
CR

LILAC CR

KIRK LN

CROCKER ST

EMIGRANT CREEK RD

N S
EC

ON
D S

T

DR
AG

ER
 ST

AL
NU

TT

ST

ID
AH

O 
ST

OREGON ST

NOB HILL ST

S LAUREL ST
S LAUREL

WR
IG

HT
S 

CR
EE

K D
R

SKYCREST DR

LO
NG

 W
Y

WE
LL

ER
LN

PH
EL

PS

PA
RA

DI
SE

 LN

CO
UR

TN
EY

 ST

NURSERY

MADRONE ST

HARGADINE ST

DE
WE

Y S
T

RANCH RD

WILEY ST WILEY ST

FOREST ST

FO RE
ST

MORADA LN

RO
GU

E

HU
NT

ER
 C

T

LUPINE DR

WI
LL

OW
 ST

WI
LL

OW
 S

T
GLENN ST

STARFLOWER
LN

M C CA
LL

DR

BR
OO

KS
LN

GRIZZLY DR

ROSE LN

EM
ER

IC
K

MUNSON DR

LY
NN

 ST

TE
SS

A L
N

CENTRAL AV

VO
RI

S A
V

ALMEDA DR

JOY AV

BARBARA

SEENA LN

ALLISON ST

VANSANT ST

KE
AR

NE
Y

JESSICA LN

MIL LP
ON

D RD

PL
UM

 R
ID

GE
 D

R

ORCHID

RUSSELL

RO
CK

 ST

ST
AD

IU
M 

ST
HER B E RT

SP
RIN

G CR
EE

K DR

BLAINE ST

COOLIDGE

FAIRVIEW

NEPENTHE RD

DRAGONFLY

MA
LL

AR
D 

ST

HI
GH

WOOD DR

YO R K

CRISPIN ST

ELMS ST

SUNNYV IEW
ST

FREMONT
JEFFERSO

N AV

ALTAMONT

QUINCY       ST

ALDER LN

SYLVIA ST

PEARL ST

AUDRY CR

LIS
A L

N
EVAN

WEDGEWOOD LN

SU
NR

ISE
 ST

SKYLARK

YM
CA

 W
Y

WINE ST

CLAY CREEK WY

MI
CH

EL
LE

 AV

APPLE
WY

FERNWO OD

MAE ST

W
I L LIAMSON WY

PATTERSON ST

NYLA LN

CY
PR

ES

S POINT

LP

HOPE ST

PA
TT

ON

S P
ION

EE
R

ROMEO DR

N P
IO

NE
ER

 ST

PONDEROSA DR

MOUNTAIN MEADOWS DR

SH
ER

WO
OD

HEMLOCK

DOLLARHIDE
MO

NR
OE

DO
VE

R

KE
ST

RE
L P

AR
KW

AY

MONTE VISTAST

JE
NN

IFE
R

SUSAN LN

CE
DA

R

FERN

PENNSYLVANIA

DO
GW

OO
D 

WY

CA
MP

US
 W

Y

COVENTRY PL

S P RI
NG

W
Y

OLD WILLOW

LAKOTA WY

S F
IRST

 ST

OLD MILL WY

LIN

DSAY L N

CA
ME

L O
T

BLAC K OAK WY

OA
K LAWN

EUREKA

NINTH ST

GREENBRIAR PL

PROSPECTPROSPECT  ST

TAMARACK PL
D EER

VI
ST

A
LN

OV
ER

LO
OK

MA
PL

E W
Y

LARKSPUR

LUNA VISTA

CH E RRY

AUBURN

VILLAGEPARK

ST ANDREWS CR

MEADOWLARK WY

FIELDER ST

CHIT-
WOOD

APPLEGATE WY

PARKRIDGEPL

CU
B

SH

AMROCK LN

SE
COND

E JEFFERSO N

STARLITEPL

SAL ISHAN

WINTER DR

ON
EI

DA
 C

R

MERRILL ST

EL
IZA

BE
TH

 AV

WEST ST

VERDA ST

STONERIDGE

A LICIA

HI
AW

AT

HA PL

DR
EW

LN

LANTERN HILL  DR

CREEK STONE WY

SUNSET AV

ALASKA

SUNSHINE CR

CA
PE

LL
A

FRIENDSHIP

SPRING HILL DR

PLEASANT

EAGLE
CREEK LN

SK
IDM

OR
E S

T

MICKELSON WY

EVER-GREEN

   EAST-BROOK

CALYPSO

THIMBLEBERRY

BRISTOL

BE
RR

Y

HE
NL

EY
 W

Y

WOOLEN

OAK HILL

HILLEN-DALE DR

AUGUSTA CT

PLACER RUN

QUIET LN

VILLAGESQUARE

WILDWOOD ACORNCR

NO
RT

ON

SLEEPYHOLLOW

PA
PE

 ST

MOUNTAINVIEW DR

EN
GL

E

GR
OV

ER
 ST

BENJAMIN CT

RIVER ROCK RD

VILLAGEGREEN

OAK-
WOOD

CHAPMAN

TOLLIVER

CANYON
PARK DR

MO
NT

VIEW ST

BIRCHWOOD

MARIPOSA

BIRD-SONG LN

SARATOGA LN

LARKIN LN

VENTURA CR

SUMMIT ST

SAM EVANS PL

JULIAN CT

BARRINGTON

NANDINA
MOUNTAIN MEADOWS CR

STONY POINT

BOULDER CREEK LN

EASTERLING LN

CYPRESS CR

GREATOAKS DR

OAKWAY CR
FAIRWAY CT

SATSUMA

PR
AT

HE
R 

ST

COBBLESTONE CT

HEATHER

CLARENCE

PEBBLE BEACH DR

PLUM-RIDGE

CASCADE

POPLAR

OAK MEADOWS PL

BLUEHERON

GOLDEN ASPEN PL

N MAIN ST

OA
K S

T

EL
KA

DE
R 

ST

CA
MB

RI
DG

E 
ST

IVY LN

E MAIN ST

WATERLINE RD

LITHIA  WY

PRACHT ST

SC
EN

IC
  D

R

MO
RT

ON
 ST

GRANDVIEW DR

SC
EN

IC
 D

R

WIMER ST

MO
RT

ON
 ST

WA
LK

ER
 AV

ALMOND ST

ASHLAND LOOP RD

UN
IVE

RS
ITY

 W
Y

E MAIN ST

GA
RF

IE
LD

 S
T

E NEVADA ST MCBRIDE LN

AS
HL

AN
D 

 AC
RE

S 
 R

D

JENSEN LN

POMPADOUR DR

E  
NE

VA
DA

  S
T

EAGLE  MILL  RD

N 
 M

OU
NT

AI
N 

 AV

AS
HL

AN
D 

 M
IN

E 
 R

D

WILDCAT  LN

E H
ILL

S 
DR

VILLARD

EN
GL

E S
T

3

15 16

D

6

12

F

J

B

G

L

H
I

K

A

M

C

E

1

13

14

9

10

7

4

5

2

8

11

EAGLE MILL RD

EAGLE MILL RD

Sources: Esri, USGS, NOAA

2005-04-01 OS Plan 2022 Update PRELIMINARY DRAFT

Grizzly Peak
(off map extent)

PA
RK

S T
RA

ILS
 AN

D 
OP

EN
SP

AC
E 

PR
OG

RA
M 

20
23

 D
RA

FT

0 2,000 4,0001,000
Feet

Scale: 1:12,000
1 inch equals 1000 feet

DRAFT 8

Legend
Park Property to Acquire
Portion of this area to acquire
Orig Plan, no longer seeking
Divestment Properties
Riparian/Lateral Corridors
Ashland City Limits

Public Land Ownership
APRC Parks Properties
U.S. Forest Service Land
City Owned Forest Land
City Non-Forest, Public School
Urban Growth Boundary

Draft Date: 9/21/2023

Parks, Trails, and 
Open Space Program

2023-2033
A goal of the Ashland Parks & R e creation Com m ission (APR C). Board of 
Com m issioners’ (the “Commissioners”) is to update the Parks, Trails & O pe n Spac e Plan 
(the “Plan”) every te n years. Although a “Light Update ” was d one by APR C in 2012, it 
was not reviewe d and approve d by City Counc il. The last offic ial update of the Plan was 
d one in 2002.  
 
In pre paration for the 2002 update, APR C he ld a series of c om m unity m e etings to gather 
input from  c itize ns on updating the 1991 plan. Following the m e e tings, Com m issioners 
d eve lope d an update d Plan m ap that inc lud e d c hanging the nam e of the program  to the 
"Parks, Trails and O pe n Spac e Plan".  For the 2023 update, a Parks, Trails and O pe n 
Spac e Subc om m itte e (the “Subc om m itte e ”) was form e d by the Com m issioners to review 
the Plan and m ake re c om m e ndations.  the Subc om m itte e has pre pare d the 2023 update 
and that body has re c om m e nd e d the 2023 Plan for approval by the Com m issioners and 
City Counc il. There have be e n seve n APR C m e etings where public input was solic ite d. 
This Plan was approve d by Com m issioners X X X X  and by City Counc il X X X X  .  
 
The curre nt situation with Ashland ’s park land is very d iffe re nt than in 1991 whe n the 
Com pre he nsive Plan was first d eve lope d and approve d by City Counc il. In 1991, 
Ashland had less park land per capita than R oseburg, Me d ford and Klam ath Falls. Now, 
after 30-plus years of e ffort, Ashland ’s per capita park land ranks it am ong the State ’s 
lead ers. It has be e n d eterm ine d that procure m e nt of land for d eve lope d parks is no longer 
a high priority. Ad d itionally, be cause City le gislation ac c om panying the Plan spe c ific ally 
m andate d that no land would be obtaine d by c ond e m nation, originally m ore property than 
ne e d e d was on the Plan to e nsure suffic ie nt land c ould be acquire d from  willing se llers. 
For the reasons state d and after care ful review by the Subc om m itte e and approval by 
APR C Com m issioners, X X X  acres of property proje cte d for purc hase from  the 2005 Plan 
m ap has be e n re m ove d from  this update d 2023 Plan. 
 
 
O ne of the goals of the City’s Com pre he nsive Plan is to have a ne ighborhood park 
locate d within a 1/4 m ile of every resid e nt living insid e the curre nt c ity lim its. With the 
e xc e ptions of the Mistletoe (Crom an) ne ighborhood, fully d eve lope d se ctions of the City 
where no ope n lands exist, and areas in the urban-forest interfac e c haracterize d by large 
lots where Com m issioners have d e e m e d that the be ne fits are not great e nough to justify 
the c osts, suffic ie nt property has be e n obtaine d to m e et this goal.  If the City’s boundaries 
are expand e d, ad d itional property m ay ne e d to be id e ntifie d, for e xam ple, a part of the 
Billings R anc h and acquire d to m e et the ne ighborhood goal. 
 
The m ajority of properties le ft on the Plan for future purc hase provid e prote ction of 
significant natural areas like stream s and riparian areas and/or are land and ease m e nts 
that provid e trail c onne ctivity. The c onne ctivity goal is to se cure land, through outright 
purc hase, donation, grants, or ease m e nts, on whic h to d eve lop a trail syste m  that would 
provid e c onne c ting links to ne ighborhoods and ad d itional trails throughout the City and 
surround ing area for non-m otorize d, re creational use.  Efforts to ac c omplish this goal will 
be advanc e d through c ollaboration with other organizations, suc h as the Ashland 
Wood land and Trails Assoc iation, R ogue Valle y Mountain Bike Assoc iation and 
Southern O re gon Land Conservanc y. 
 
Properties Desig n ated Purchase or Easem en ts an d Projected Use  
 
 (#1) Billin gs Property. North part of property for possible sports fie lds. 
 (#2) W rig h t’s Creek  Corridor. Trail c orrid or and prote ction for riparian zone. 
 (#3) Grizzly Peak. Conservation ease m e nts on the south slopes of Grizzly visible 

from  Ashland would not only prote ct ic onic view visible form  m ost of Ashland, but 
would also re duc e d eve lopm e nt pressure on rare and se nsitive flora and on large 
m am m als  

 (#4 & #5) Ash lan d Creek  Corridor – Y ear-round stream , significant wild life  
habitat and pote ntial pe d e strian/bic yc le c onne c tion 

 (#6) Nevada St to North Moun tain  Ave. (Bear Creek  Corridor) Riparian  area. 
 (#7) Property across from  Riverwalk . R iparian area. 
 (#8) W illows area trail con n ection  (RR property) R iparian area. 
 (#9) Bear Creek  riparian /floodplain  corridor from  NMP to I-5 crossin g. 

Sig n ifican t wildlife habitat, n atural area that is poten tially a part of th e 
Green way exten sion . 

 (#10) W alk er Site East Main  Street. Possible sports fie lds 
 (#11) Talen t Irrigation  Ditch Seg m en ts 
 (#12) 440 Gran ite Street. Surround e d on thre e sid es by Lithia Park. O nly private 

property on east sid e of Granite above Nutle y not part Lithia Park. Lithia Park 
Master Plan re c om m e nds purc hase of property. 

 (#13) Lin coln  Sch ool. Critical to goal of ne ighborhood park within ¼ m ile of all 
resid e nts. Many low-inc om e resid e nts in the area. 

 (#14 & #15) Upper Liberty St/Ivy Ln  Forest/Urban  In terface. Conne cts southern 
resid e ntial ne ighborhoods with trail network.  

 (#16) Tolm an  Creek /Mistletoe Road Area  

Properties rem oved from  th e plan  
 
 (A) Billin gs Property south ern  portion  
 (B & C) Helm an  Street Property 
 (D)Helm an  to Oak  partial corridor 
 (E) Cottle Phillips tin y portion  to th e W est 
 (F) Upper Elk ader/Roca Can n on    
 (G) W illow W ild sch ool site 
 (H, I, J) Property on  lower Clay Street 
 (K) YMCA 
 (L) Chitwood Property on  Upper Clay Street 
 (M) Crowson  Road Exten sion   


